From: Malkowski, Donald

To:

Bcc: wallen@bklawva.com

Subject: RE: Summer EPF Updates and Reminders
Date: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:41:00 AM

Glad to hear. Good luck!

Don Malkowski
Business & Information Technology Teacher

Robinson Secondary
(703)426-2310
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GO RAMS!!
From:

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Malkowski, Donald <dmmalkowski@fcps.edu>
Subject: Re: Summer EPF Updates and Reminders
Mr. Malkowski,

We figured it out. If we type in the password instead of cut and paste it works.

On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 8:38 AM Malkowski, Donald <dmmalkowski@fcps.edu> wrote:

Hey . Yes, contact the help desk. Remember they have office hours until 4:00. Let me know
if you have further issues.

Mr. Malkowski

On Apr 20, 2020, at 8:36 AM, wrote:

Mr. Malkowski,



| tried to log in this morning and it just said to contact the help desk. What should |
do?

On Mon, Apr 20, 2020 at 7:59 AM Mr. Malkowski <dmmalkowski@fcpsschools.net>
wrote:

Students,
Good evening. Here are a couple of reminders.

* 1st quarter test is due on April 24th. If you have not completed the test, please
do so by Friday.

* This is a Pass/Fail course. The modules are used to assess your knowledge of
the content. They are not factored into your final grade. The 4 quarterly exams
and the Final exam are used to calculate your course grade. The modules and ALL

tests must be completed by July 315t at 11:59pm...no exceptions.

* If you have issues with login credentials, contact me. If you have not logged in
yet, please do so soon so | know you can access the online session.

* If you experience issues with the Virtual VA website, quizzes, or tests, contact
Virtual VA Tech Support at :

support@virtualhelpdesk.org
(866) 650-0027

Office Hours:

M-F: 8am - 4pm

Remember you can contact me at dmmalkowski@fcps.edu . My office hours are:

M-F 7:00am-8:00am
M-F 8:00pm-9:00pm

Thank you!

Don Malkowski
Robinson Secondary



Business & Information Technologies
(703) 426-2310





